September 20, 2018 re#m

Collection, Recycling
and Landfill Management

Dear Redrock Customer,

On August 21, 2018 the Board of Supervisors approved an increase to disposal fees at the Fairmead Landfill and North Fork Trans-
fer Station. A letter from the Director of the Public Works Department of Madera County is on the reverse of this letter that in-
cludes details behind the adjustment. With the intent of clearing any confusion, we at Redrock would like our customers to know
that the increase to your service rates is necessary to maintain the increase in our disposal rates. Redrock does not decide when the
disposal rates go up nor do we profit from these changes. If you have any questions regarding your account, please contact our
office during business hours. If you would like to learn more about Madera County Public Works Department’s decision to increase
the disposal rates, please contact the County at 559-675-7811. We thank you for your understanding during this transition.

Estimado cliente de Redrock,

El 21 de agosto de 2018 la Junta de supervisores aprobé un aumento de tarifa para la eliminacién de basura en el vertedero de
Fairmead y en la estacion de transferencia de North Fork. Una carta del director del Departamento de obras publicas del Condado
de madera esta de tras de esta carta que incluye detalles detrds los ajuste. Con la intencidn de despejar cualquier confusidn, con
Redrock quisiéramos que nuestros clientes supieran que el aumento a sus tarifas de servicio es necesario para mantener el costo
de la eliminacidn de basura. Redrock no decide cuando aumentan las tarifas de desechos de basura ni nos beneficiamos de estos
cambios. Si tiene alguna pregunta con respecto a su cuenta, por favor comuniquese con nuestra oficina durante las horas habiles.
Si desea obtener mas informacién sobre la decisidon del Departamento de Obras Publicas del Condado de Madera de aumentar las
tarifas de eliminacién de basura, por favor comuniquese con el Condado al 559-675-7811. Le agradecemos su comprension duran-

te esta transicion.

QUARTERLY RESIDENTIAL TRASH SERVICE RATES/TARIFA DE SERVICIO DE BASURA RESIDENCIAL

ZONE/ZONA 1 ZONE/ZONA 2
CURRENT/ACTUAL: $74.31 NEW/NUEVA: $78.48 CURRENT/ACTUAL: $84.12 NEW/NUEVA: $88.86
ZONE/ZONA 3 RIVERSTONE
CURRENT/ACTUAL $98.85 NEW/NUEVA: $104.40 CURRENT/ACTUAL: $130.44 NEW/NUEVA: $137.76
MONTHLY COMMERCIAL TRASH BIN RATES/TARIFA DE SERVICIO DE BASURA COMERCIAL
SIZE/TAMANO CURRENT/ACTUAL NEW/NUEVA SIZE/TAMANO CURRENT/ACTUAL NEW/NUEVA
1 YARD/YARDA $65.46 $69.14 3 YARD/YARDAS $142.21 $150.20
1.5 YARD/YARDA $78.28 $82.68 4 YARD/YARDAS $173.78 $183.55
2 YARD/YARDAS $111.72 $118.00 6 YARD/YARDAS $238.00 $251.38
ADDITIONAL FEES/TARIFAS ADICIONALES
ADDITIONAL TRASH CART/ DOUBLE DUMP - TRASH/ EXTRA PICKUP - TRASH
BOTE DE BASURA ADICIONAL DOBLE DESCARGA DE BASURA SERVICIO EXTRA DE BASURA

CURRENT MONTHLY/ NEW MONTHLY/ CURRENT MONTHLY/ NEW MONTHLY/ CURRENT MONTHLY/ NEW MONTHLY/
ACTUAL MENSUAL: NUEVA MENSUAL: ACTUAL MENSUAL: NUEVA MENSUAL: ACTUAL MENSUAL: NUEVA MENSUAL:
$15.37 $16.23 $9.59 $10.13 $32.02 $33.82




September 18, 2018

PUBLIC NOTICE

RE:  Waste Collection Rate Adjustment- Effective October 1, 2018

Dear Madera County Residents:

This notice is to advise you of an adjustment to the solid waste disposal fees in Madera County. On August
21, 2018, the Board of Supervisors approved an increase to the tipping fees at the Fairmead Landfill and
North Fork Transfer Station. Part of these increases changed the disposal rate for both franchise haulers
(Redrock Environmental Group and Emadco Disposal Services) from $40.00 per ton to $55.00 per ton
effective October 1, 2018.

This disposal fee increase is extremely necessary for the County to maintain and fund capital projects at the
Fairmead landfill such as gas system upgrades, new baseliner construction, and enhanced environmental
monitoring to remain in compliance with applicable regulations. In order for Madera County to continue
providing you with relatively low cost and high level of trash collection services, we must absorb the cost
of these projects and operating costs. Due to this disposal fee adjustment, the franchise haulers will
consequently adjust their service rates beginning October 1, 2018. The increase will be approximately 6%
and your franchise hauler will have updated rates tables included with your October invoices.

We understand the impact this has on our citizens and we truly apologize for the inconvenience of these
changes.

Lastly, | would like to add that the franchise haulers do not control these disposal fees, nor financially
benefit from them in any way. Should you have any questions regarding the rate adjustments, current
landfill projects, or any other related topic, please feel free to contact the Public Works Department at
the number listed above.

Best Regards,, /

Ahmad M. Alkhayyat, PE, MBA
Public Works Director
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